
    
  
  
   
  
  

   
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information request 

 
Thank you for your email of 24 December 2015. 
 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 

“Please state the full list of people who accompanies the Mayor on his visit to San 
Fancisco in early 2013.   Please also state the source of funding for flights, 
accommodation and other expenses for everyone who took part in this journey 
with the Mayor of London” 

  
On his visit to San Francisco in February 2013, the Mayor was accompanied by Sir 
Edward Lister and Isabel Dedring. The flights and accommodation for the visit were 
funded from existing GLA budgets. Per person expenditure related to the visit can be 
found at the web links below: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/mayor-london/mayor-and-his-team/boris-
johnson-mp/boris-johnson-expenses 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/mayor-london/mayor-and-his-team/mayoral-
team/sir-edward-lister-expenses 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/mayor-london/mayor-and-his-team/mayoral-
team/isabel-dedring-expenses 
  
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, ensuring that 
you quote the reference at the top of this letter.    
 
Yours sincerely 
  
 
 
Meena Shah 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
complaints procedure, available at: http://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/greater-london-
authority-gla/sharing-our-information/freedom-information  
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